Pre-Bid Clarification-2

Tender Enquiry No. PROC-SERVICES/CB/PE&FD-4795/2020

Description : HIRING OF ENGINEERING CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR WELLHEAD, PIPELINE,
CONSTRUCTION, TIE-IN FACILITIES, CONSTRUCTION DRAWING, SURVEY, AND ALLIED SERVICES

Bidder Query:

1. Payment Terms
The time limit for the release of payment is not mentioned. It is proposed that payments should be
released within three (03) weeks from the date of submission of invoice. Kindly review and confirm.

2. Scope of work Description Table

i. The description in S. No. 4 (Page 7 of 12) states that “Survey Guidelines attached”, however,
no such attachment is found. Please clarify.

ii. The deliverables for S. No. 5 & S. No. 6 (Page 8 of 12) include two sets of Survey sheets, which
seems to be a typographical error. Please clarify and / or confirm.

iii. The deliverables for S. No. 10 (Page 9 of 12) include two sets of Survey sheets which seems to
be typographical error. Please clarify and / or confirm.

iv. For missing description of S. No. 11 DEBOTTLENECKING and subsequent clarification by OGDCL,
kindly provide updated / revised table to cover the “Codes” “Experience”, “Qualification” &
“Deliverables”. ‘

v.  The deliverables of S. No. 12 (Page 9 of 12) includes “ITB Packages (8)” & “Material location
(9)”, which seems to be a topographical error. Please clarify and/ or confirm.

vi. The deliverables of S. No. 13, 14 & 15 (Page 10 of 12) includes two sets of Survey sheets, which
seems to be topographical error. Please clarify and / or confirm.

3. Financial Table

i.  Please mention “unit” for each work package.

ii. Reference to notes, line No. 1 & 2, Sr. No. 2 is repeated for both cases i.e lump sum and man
day. Please clarify.

OGDCL Clarification:
1. Asper OGDCL corporate policy, Tender to be followed
2. i.  Guidelines for survey are:

a) Five sectional data are required. (1) Current survey (2) parallel ref survey (3) Grid at 1
c¢m = 2-meter scale (4) material band and (5) 100 meters across milestones like natural
features and built sup properties.

b) All crossings are to latest updates as per CODES and applicable Standards.

ii. Note that the activities at serial 1,2,3,4,5,6,10,11,12,13,14&15 are site visit based for

location plot surveys.

iii. Note that the activities at serial 1,2,3,4,5,6,10,11,12,13,14&15 are site visit based for
location plot surveys.

iv. See Clarification-1 already uploaded (two pages).

v. As built based TENDERS for any upgrade or activity may fall under this clause. Tender to be
followed.

vi. Note that the activities at serial 1,2,3,4,5,6,10,11,12,13,14&15 are site visit based for

location plot surveys.

3. i. Notesare already mentioned in footnote / follow up of table 14. Tender & uploaded earlier
Clarification(s) to be followed.
ii. Lump sum rate calculation based on man days are clarified under uploaded Clarification 1.
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